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July 20, 1SS1. 1

Dr, Stephen Leacock, 
Old Brewery Bay, 
Orillia, Ontario#

tAP

Dear Stephen,

rarm rcohomics at Macdonald" 
contained in the fallowing jsss SHSS

"Thoro ia set» enquiry for the opportunity for graduate 
training of a talents in economise "’ho intend to e >eoiallee 
in the prohione of agrionlturo. It is obvious that this 

or3t Cannot bo provided by a small departnent unless by 
808,9 arrange-iant whe re by the major oortion of the work 
could be secured at BeSill, The Department at Macdonald 
College îai^ht get in touch with the students and provide 
the problems for investigation. In regard to possible 
investigational work on the problems of agriculture, 
the lack of, need for and advantage:; from statistical 
investigation and analysis warrants s ©dial emphasis#

-&e potentialities of McGill University and Macdonald 
College as a graduate school for workers In agriculture 
would indicate that this devolopnent might be given 
some consideration,"

in the eu^estinn , IaI ?°U pl?Qae welder,if there is anytamg 
at McGlllffLnaiï« ®»do .J0**’ how far the Department of Economics 
of your staff Agriculture? I know that the members
faoturing industrie» cln f?®? ?f Jttontio® to economics of manu-
« toe JrtSKSJTuw; P Ia lasr ”y V"lth ths —*=»

I hope you are enjoying

Ever yours faithfully.

your vacation.
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